
 

 

 
 
 

2025 ITB B2SB Q&A 
Backpacks-  
How many do you need? Exact Quantity is unknown currently, but our estimate is 900. For each 
item 
What are the colors required? Colors required for Backpacks – all color options available  
Does it need to be the exact size as requested, or similar size is OK? Size that is list only please  
Are we delivering all quantity to 1 location or there will be multiple shipping locations? If 
multiple locations, please provide address and quantity for each location – One location: 5445 
State Route 37, E New Lexington OH 43764 on Aug 5,2025  
 
Hoodies- 
How many do you need? Exact Quantity is unknown currently, but our estimate is 900. For each 
item 
What are the colors required? School Colors are Orange, Red, Purple, Black 
Does it need to be the exact size combination as requested? Yes 
Are we delivering all quantity to 1 location or there will be multiple shipping locations? If 
multiple locations, please provide address and quantity for each location. One location: 5445 
State Route 37, E New Lexington OH 43764 on Aug 5,2025  
 
How do I submit my bid? 
 submission,  
Kendra Wilson at (740) 901-1603 or by e-mail at kendra.wilson@jfs.ohio.gov 
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